

Illaroo Road Public School P & C General Meeting

Attendance: As per attendance book.

Apologies: As per attendance book

Date: Tuesday 12th May 2015

Venue: Illaroo Road Public School

Meeting opened at 1907 Welcome to all new members by Tess Thomas

Item No	Subject/Description
	Apologies – per attendance book
1	Ratify Minutes – Minutes of the 10 th March 2015 meeting were accepted. Moved by Adam Hodgkins, Seconded by Karen Woods
2	Matters Arising (a) Ventilation in Infants Toilets Referred to school Council, should hear by next meeting (b) Bendigo Bank Having less than four children bank per week. Offering incentives and running a promotion to try and increase numbers otherwise this service will discontinue. Discussion on changing ways that people bank ie online. Di Malby will have a discussion with bank to see if alternative means can be utilised.
3	Items for Discussion: (1) School Uniforms Fleece jackets and jumpers to have logo embroidered on. At present have a patch which most parents do not do. Embroidering works out cheaper. Decided by general acclamation to have logo embroidered on. Rachel Larsen will investigate whether logo can be embroidered on the water proof jacket as well.
4	Fundraising Activities (1) Easter Hat parade Excellent support by parent in donations was very successful. Raised over \$2000 (2) Mother's Day stall see report Very successful and well supported. A team of parents provided support in wrapping presents. First time conducted a raffle which raised over \$100. Children were extremely well-mannered. (3) School Disco in Week 10 Disco on Tuesday 23 rd June, will link in with positive behaviour and learning. Three values safety, responsibility and respect, signs being made to go up around the school. Cost will be \$5 per child and \$10 per family. Tickets will be presold and also can be bought on the night. Chips and drinks will be available when children wish during the night. Glo sticks will be available for purchase. MAD – JY will be asked to be the DJs. (4) Sport A Thon and Father's Day event Additional fundraising activities are Sport A Thon, father's day event and commemorative tea towels, to be discussed at future meetings.
5	Principal's Report Tabled by Mr Tink – see attached (1) School Excellence Framework (SEF) – Three year strategic plan developed based on SEF focusing on Learning, Teaching and Leadership.

(2) Closing school gates

School gates will be closed as a trial from today to ensure student safety. Will investigate pool type fencing to enable staff car park to be kept open. In principal by majority vote P & C is assigning \$8000 to school for fencing to improve security.

6 Treasurer's Report – see attached

Tabled by Adam Hodgkins. Accepted by Andrew Garlick, seconded by Debbie Abello
P and C is in excellent financial health are meeting our budget. Can pay our expected liabilities
Rachel and Stacey have both been trained in doing online ordering to cover Tracey should she be absent.

7 Canteen Report

Tabled by Tess Thomas – see attached.

Appreciation expressed by Tracey for assistance during her time of ill-health. Four aprons have been purchased.

8 Correspondence

Tabled by Sherry Wearne – see attached

Letter tabled from Paul Roland expressing frustration at perceived lack of communication from school over the cancelling of the school cricket team. Resolved that group emails will be sent to all concerned parents of teams to keep them informed of changes. Mr Tink will address issues with Paul.

9 Uniform Shop

Tabled by Rachel Larsen. Profit to date \$13000. Stock levels are good.

10 General Business

Meeting closed at 2020

Next meeting: Tuesday, June 9th 2010

P&C President